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Upcoming NRR meeting on MOX fuel.   
 
From: Gwyn, Dealis W. [mailto:DWGwyn@moxproject.com]  
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 10:17 AM 
To: Tiktinsky, David 
Subject: Draft Agenda - Aug 12 
 
 

****Internet Email Confidentiality Footer**** Privileged/Company Confidential Information may 
be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or 
responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this 
message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and notify the sender by 
reply email. Please advise immediately if you or your employer do not consent to Internet 
email for messages of this kind. Opinions, conclusions, and other information in this message 
that do not relate to the official business of Shaw Areva MOX Services LLC or its subsidiaries 
shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it.  



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  MixedOxideFuelFabricationFacility_Public  
Email Number:  145  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (0A64B42AAA8FD4418CE1EB5240A6FED11B56A26FAD)  
 
Subject:   FW: Draft Agenda - Aug 12  
Sent Date:   6/29/2010 9:22:24 AM  
Received Date:  6/29/2010 9:22:26 AM  
From:    Tiktinsky, David 
 
Created By:   David.Tiktinsky@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"MFFFHearingFile Resource" <MFFFHearingFile.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Morrissey, Kevin" <Kevin.Morrissey@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Campbell, Larry" <Larry.Campbell@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    923      6/29/2010 9:22:26 AM  
tech.gif    927  
NRC Meeting - 8-12-10 Draft Agenda.doc    20034  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:   Follow up  
  



Page 1 of 1

7/9/2010file://c:\EMailCapture\MixedOxideFuelFabricationFacility_Public\145\attch1.gif



DRAFT AGENDA 
NRC/AREVA NP Inc. Meeting 

MOX Fuel Implementation 
August 12, 2010 

 
 

Introductory Comments and Welcome – NRC and AREVA NP Inc. 
 
Introductory Comments - DOE 
 Status of the MOX Project 
 Plan for MOX Fuel Production and Irradiation 
  
Interest in MOX - TVA 
 Investigations in Progress 
 Potential uses for MOX 
 
Fuel Qualification – AREVA NP Inc. 
 Overall Strategy for Topical Reports 
 Licensing Topical Reports to support PWR MOX Fuel 
 Licensing Topical Reports to support BWR MOX Fuel 
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